



Minutes from January 19, 2021

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order by ASUCC President Jesika Barnes at 12:02 PM.

Roll Call:

| | | | | |
|--|---|---|---|--|
| | | Kendall O'Rorke (<i>she/they</i>), QSA | x | Jesika Barnes, <i>ASUCC President</i> |
| | x | Jen Williams, <i>The Mainstream</i> | x | Ella Rader, <i>ASUCC Vice President</i> |
| | | Kylee Aldstadt (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Riverhawk Metal Maniacs</i> | x | Tasha Oliverson (<i>she/her</i>), <i>ASUCC Activities</i> |
| Whitney Pitalo, Athletics | x | Heidi Shirley (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Peer Mentors</i> | | T. Krone (<i>she/her</i>), <i>ASUCC Public Relations</i> |
| Jacob Hastings, ACM | | Ann Abel (<i>she/her</i>), <i>UCC Veteran's Club</i> | x | Lisa Clark (<i>she/her</i>), <i>ASUCC Business Manager</i> |
| Heather McGuire, <i>PTK</i> | | Peyton Burnett (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Nerd Herd</i> | x | Nakaela Hunt (<i>she/her</i>), <i>Senator</i> |
| Natasha Peak (<i>she/her</i>), <i>NSNA</i> | | <i>*non-voting participant</i> | x | <i>*Marjan Coester (she/her), Advisor</i> |

Approval of Agenda for January 19, 2021. (Approved by consensus).

Approval of Minutes for January 12, 2020. (Approved by consensus).

Statements from Audience:

None.

Old Business:

Computer Club recertification – postponed, Marjan made contact with the advisor.

New Business:

None

Officer and Senator Reports:

Jesika Barnes, **President:**

- OCCSA is putting together their semi-annual survey to determine students interests and needs so they have accurate information to take to the state legislature. OCCSA is also hoping to build more of a community across Oregon Community Colleges.

Ella Rader, **Vice President:**

- No report.

Tasha Oliverson, **Activities Officer:**

- No report.

Lisa Clark, **Business Manager:**

- No report.

T. Krone, **Public Relations:**

- No report.

Senators:

- No report.

Committee and Task Force Reports and Reminders:

- Academic Standards & Appeal Committee: *1st and 10th week. Next meeting December 2nd.*
 - No report.
- College Council. *Mondays, 2 PM.*
 - No report.
- Commencement Committee *(Tuesday January 19th at 1:30 pm)*
 - No report.
- Communications Council. *Thursdays 2 PM.*
 - No report.
- Facilities Council. *2nd Thursday, 2:30 PM, held in TAP 5, masks required.*
 - Shirley reports they were making plans to fix damage from landslide, as well as future renovations on campus.
- IDEAL Committee. *e/o Tuesday 3 PM.*
 - No report.
- Institutional Effectiveness Council. *1st and 3rd Thursday, 11:00 AM.*
 - No report.
- Safety, Security & Emergency Management Committee. *TBA.*
 - No report.
- Technology Council. *TBA.*
 - No report.
- Textbook Affordability Workgroup *(currently on hiatus, pending further work).*
- Covid-19 Re-opening Committee.
 - No report.
- Pathways to Opportunity Committee (PTO) *(e/o Tuesday 2:00 PM).*
 - No report.
- Strategic Planning Oversight Committee (SPOC) *(TBA).*
 - No report.
- Early Momentum Subgroup *(TBA).*
 - No report.
- Wellness Committee *(TBA).*
 - Williams reports that they are hoping to create a virtual hangout space for students, a virtual place for staff to eat lunch and hang out and a staff stress management group. She also

reported that this month a recipe will be featured, and they will be challenging staff and students to participate/watch an 11-minute mindfulness video.

Club and Student Organization Reports:

- ACM Programming. *Absent.*
- Adult Basic Skills/Woolley. *Absent.*
- Athletics. *Absent.*
- Club of Chi. *Absent.*
- Computer. *Absent.*
- Engineering. *Absent.*
- Forestry. *Absent.*
- Geology. *Absent.*
- Healthy Minds. *Absent.*
- The Mainstream.
 - Williams reports they are working on the next issue, which is going out at the end of the week. They are looking for more reporters. They have a lot of ideas but not enough manpower.
- National Student Nursing Association (NSNA). *Absent.*
- Nerd Herd. *Absent.*
- Peer Mentors.
 - No report.
- Phi Theta Kappa (PTK).
 - Barnes reports that PTK is not currently meeting at a scheduled time as they are working on their Hallmark write-ups to finish up the 2020 year. They submitted two individual awards last week, are submitting the College Project and Honor's In Action write-ups tomorrow and they will be submitting an alumni award write-up for Danna May later this month. Update on the Go 4 Students scholarship. They have raised \$13,295 with 52 donors - this includes part-time and full-time faculty, administrators, classified, students, and community members, they were excited and warmed by the widespread support. They are looking at doing another fundraiser on Pokemon Go day which is in February.
- Pre-Health Professionals. *Absent.*
- Queer Student Alliance (QSA).
 - Oliverson reports that they have started bringing in guest speakers. Last week they had Erin Ritchie, our Peace at Home CARE Advocate come speak with us about family violence, sexual assault, stalking and human trafficking. This week they will have HIV Alliance. We also have PFLAG and Hanna Culbertson coming to speak in the next few weeks. We are still looking for someone who can take O'Rorke's place at board meetings.
- RiverHawk Metal Maniacs (TBA). *Absent.*
- RiverHawk Wrenches. *Absent.*
- Skills USA. *Absent.*
- Spanish Club. *Absent.*
- Veteran Students. *Absent.*



Advisor's Report:

- No report.

Good of the Order:

- Barnes says getting involved in student government, clubs, activities, and the campus newspaper is proven to help students succeed. It is also a good way to build scholarship resumes.

Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned by President Jesika Barnes at 12:43 PM.